
Questions and Answers  
Options For Youth San Juan RFP #411: College and Career Readiness 

 
 
Q: ​Will OFY-San Juan  consider appropriately credentialed virtual instructors, or is onsite a 
mandatory requirement?  
A: ​Yes, we would definitely consider virtual instructors.  
 
Q: Is the School interested in vendors who can provide access to core curriculum in addition to 
CTE? If not, who is the current provider of your core curriculum? 
A: We do not need core curriculum at this time, but are open to all curriculum options in addition to CTE. 
Our current providers are Edmentum and SkyRocket.  
 
Q: Does the School intend to use teachers provided by the School / organization or should 
proposals include access to content plus vendor teaching services? If teaching services are 
requested, is it acceptable to provide these fully online with in-person staff provided by the 
School? 
A: Please include access to content plus vendor teaching services, if available. It is acceptable to provide 
instruction fully online; the school may be able to provide on-site instruction.  
 
Q: There are multiple RFPs available across the Charter Schools (both Opportunities for 
Learning-OFL and Options for Youth-OFY) for substantially similar services. If the product we are 
proposing is the ​same​, is there an option to submit one response covering multiple Schools / 
programs? 
A: All submissions should be submitted by Charter/school, but pricing may be scaled for the network of 
schools.  
 
Q: Would you please provide the enrollment of each Learning Center expected to use the 
requested curriculum? 
A: Each learning center will have about 15 to 30 students enrolled in CTE per semester.  
 
 


